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Wagner, Michael

From: Wagner, Michael
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Robert A. Fasanella
Subject: FW: Document request
Attachments: ATP document request 2022.docx

Attached is the ability to pay information that we will need to see. The typical time frame for this request is two weeks. 

I am still looking at the Region’s practice for sharing penalty calculation and will get a response to you within the next 
few days.   
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